
From: Yilma, Haimanot
To: Yilma, Haimanot
Cc: Goodman, Nathan
Subject: Reminder: Invitation for a Teleconference today August 9, 2012 from 2:30pm to 6:30pm (EST)
Date: Thursday, August 09, 2012 10:17:00 AM

Good Morning,
 
The NRC staff would like to remind you of the teleconference with all consulting parties
(including the Applicant, SD SHPO, BLM, EPA Region 8, and SRIF, the applicant’s
contractor) scheduled for today Thursday August 9, 2012 from 2:30 to 6:30 p.m. (EST). 
 This teleconference will be a working level meeting between the THPOs and all other
consulting parties.
 
Below is the proposed agenda and teleconference phone number and passcode:
 
Dial-in number: 1-800-779-3170
Passcode: 3569215
 
                                                         Proposed Agenda
 
Welcome                                                        Kevin Hsueh
             
   
Introductions All
   
   
Purpose of Meeting                                           Jean Trefethen
   
   
Discussion of Draft SOW for
Dewey-Burdock Project
 

Haimanot Yilma
 

1)    Tribes draft SOW
2)    Applicant’s revised draft SOW

 

 

 
Possible Discussion Topics:
 

 

·         Purpose  
·         Scope of Work – amount of land to

be surveyed and coverage rate
(acres per person)

 

·         Period of Performance – start and
duration of the fieldwork

 

·         Reports – content and confidentiality  
·         Level of Effort – number of people

and associated rates
 

·         Deliverables Schedule  
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Break –15 min (~4:30-4:45pm EST)

   
   
Discussion of Draft SOW (continued) Haimanot Yilma
   
   
Summary of Concerns and Recommendations    Jean Trefethen
   
   
Next Steps Jean Trefethen and Haimanot

Yilma
   
   
Closing Kevin Hsueh

 
 
The teleconference will be recorded and a transcript of the meeting will be provided to all
consulting parties.
 
Thank you.
 
 
Haimanot Yilma
Project Manager
FSME/DWMEP/EPPAD/ERB
U.S Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Phone: 301-415-8029
email: haimanot.yilma@nrc.gov
Mail Stop : T8F05
 


